## **Description**

Certain piece of freehold land with the Victoria Drill Hall thereon and now known as Erf 1303, being situated in King William's Town in the Division of King William's Town and measuring sixty-six (66) square roods twenty-three decimal four (23.4) square feet.

Deed of Transfer 472/1914, dated 29 July 1914. Historical and architectural interest

This Victorian building with its neo-Classical features was designed by J. Laughton and was named after Queen Victoria to commemorate her sixtieth year as Queen of the British Empire. The cornerstone of the building was laid on 21 June 1897 and since its completion the building has been in continuous use as a drill hall. 10/2/770.

T. N. H. JANSON, Minister of National Education.